pfs. FRIEDMAN  US, CANOTANALIST.
BRUCE: ‘v‘v’hy did the rum-runners start using codes? pecovded. was‘qu&ﬁﬁ% e -

FRIE DMAF';The Prohibition Amendment in the States was passed in X83¥8 1919, For a very
;

“few years the em.. rumrunners er.. really personally esrranged all of theixr
Y. plans for smuggling in liquor and it was more or less of an individual venture.

5 5 But as it brosdened and the operations bhegan t0.. became lerger and involved

more people and more ships, more boats, em..they had to tzke te using enm..
-

J ccde to use the general term. Em.. Iin 1924'was the first time that I was

; & .
/ ,:S called in bo attempt to solve the rum~rumning codes that were in use on the
Bast Coavt_lln the meantime there was a tremendous development on the VWest

Coast . ‘the Consolidated Exnorters Corporation of Vancouver sent out what we

called "mother" ships - very large ships which eould carry as much as er..
S B 60,000 cases of liquor, would stop at a certain place, the Pacific, and stey
‘. there for menths at a time until 211 their liquor was dispensed to what we

call "intermediate'" boats which were medium-sized, maybe carrying 15,- 20,000

cases; and then these intermediate ships would be met at sea by speedboats

f{;;-“_il dashing out from shore ang teking small quantitiss which were ectuvally

| individual orders from ligquor-dealers on shore. Bm.. from the solution of
their own messages we learned that they were si%gﬁing - this was in 19..
arcund 1928 - they were starting to use wire}gss in er..instead of ordinary,
the other meszns of communications. And er..éfré% then on the ramifications in
the er.. code and cipher were enormous; er..wghey had even private codes of

> - iﬁx@ﬁ&@ 10,000 groups made for them and their own meanings written in to these

coées. . Em.. they were well-trained; they had somebody vho knew about the busine:

of solutlon of cecdes and ciphers because they were instructed never 1o include

1

Mk;&zd eny plain text messages at all which.. in other words if en. scrmbbody on a big
v%<&f q; ship needed a new pair of shoes or one of the mesgsages 1 can remember was about
\g? fndrew losing a glass eye = all those types of messages were put in code and

€§§§§z?' cipher so thzt there would be no hinit of bresking in from that sort of gateway
N

B -
g& whibh was opened up. jbr.. well it kept on growing more and more .. DOTE COMDLIEX
éég end er.. the overations er.. became much more frequent and finally we had a
fleet of em.. intermédiate sized ¥=ssk vessels which were plying back end forth

d
all the way from Nova Scotia to Belize, British Honduras. Er.. this is all
general matter, it has .. the I'm Alone was only one of meny of the shivs

that er.. carried the liquor.
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BRUCE: Gen. geog. layout of where these boats were operating and what they were doing
FRIEJNAN: Well er.. the er.. the operation on the Bast Coast..the rum-running vessels
f %
P i ‘\ . « . . L)
1t were smaller boats and it was usually between individual operators and an

individual ship and an individual rum-runner or rum=-geller on shore. Ilee

on the Eest COau%‘tke operations were very large and megnified into three
|

classes of vessled Wwere taken insby that time the large mother ship which
gtood way out at sea; the intermediate ship which carried our supply of
liquor for maybe a number.. perhaps as many as 8, 10, 12 liquor dealers on
shore who were ordering this and hen when xhEYX the intermediste chip
reached a certain distance from shore a'sgeedboat would go out and pick off

. oot
an individual oxrder of liquor for an individuad liquor dealer, on land. i
{

o

Descrlbe casplexity of linked ccdes between dl?ferent kinds of shipse.
FRIEDMAN s Nell thev had a really very well organised, large operation of wireless,
There were perhaps a dozen of the intermedisie sized shipsg; say there were
two mother ships that had come out from Canada with the main supply; then
7:5 there might have been a dozen or more of the intermediate shirs; they ould
- have other codes and ciphers between them. Xzxm For example er.. the

intermediate ship named RAGNE had its code with the mother shipy the

Corizel had its code with the mother thp and so on down the llne,‘all these

o

intermediate ships. 8o that em.. em.. we could actually graph where the

A ships were by the ccde they were uszng. So that we could almost draw a map
‘:/of where these ships were at a given time and where their landing place would
be where they would go to unlced the liguor onto the smaller speedboats frem
shore. Ve could tell where they were going by the messages that went back
and forth, between the mother ship and the intermddiste ships.‘. And that was
true both in the Gulf of ¥exico and the Facific Coast. Around“ﬁew York then

%§7%e was always more or less inderendent rings that operated. In the czse of
the I'm Alone it was.. what's a good word for it.. it wes & =®ingix singular
case, rfhe I'm Alone came out from Nova Scoties and er.. loaded with liguor,
% and started for the Gulf of Mexico. From there she went to Belize and lcaded
e A : again and came back to the Gulf of Mexico. And it was about.. almost a gear
N or perhaps a.little moré than a year when, after those omerstions »egan,
before the I'm Alone was sited in the Gulf of ¥exico. iAnd then harppened all

_" the things thet you waent to know about, I guess. —
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SHOT 132/1 contd.

BRUCE: , Tell me why you were brought in to helpy the coastgunards.

FRIED@AN: Well I have sometimes said es if it were a jest but it's litersally true. Hy
husband was & very, very famous and known to ve the most skilful man in the
world practieelly at that time in the solution of codes and ciphers whether

~ they were done by hand, the messagss were'done by hand or whether they wers
done by machine. Because he was & genius at anslysing mechines, And er.. o
when the Treasury Dept. tried to {ind someone who could start in a consistent
operation of reading these smugglers! messages em.,. they tried to get him,
but he was very well occupied with the Signal Corwps and the Army at the tinme
end didn't went to leave his work so kaxtmak they took me; so my story is,
and it is true,'that I was frecuently celled in to do things because they

couldn!t get my husband. So they took ne.

BRUCE: What problems initially & why the coasiguards had to call you in at all?
FRIEDMAN: Well they had no-one. There was no department of Goverrment that had any meons
| of doing this type of work except er,, the Signal Corps of the Army. And of
course they couldn't take this on because there was much too much else to do;
they were covering the whole national end international field of commmications

of every kind. So someone had to start somewhere. CUT: RUN CUT OF FILM
CAM. ROLL 36. TAPE ROLL: 26
SHOT 132/2  MID=-SHOT
BRUCE: Why coastguarde called you ih?

FRIEDMAN: TheCoastguards had to call someone in because er.. they were frequently getiing

/

Q, messages em..passing between, for example, the Bahamsm and the Floridas Coast.

p2

Between individuals in the two places. There were messages coming in from
Cuba to Florids and back again. These were.. could be.. had to be treated
singly because these were small individuszl operations and then later when the
thing became of such size that boats to carry thel%}quof were employed, both
all eround New York and Florida and the Caribbean,iﬁhey began to use
formalised systems, not just what John Jones thought up in Cuba o use for a
cipher and he had a confederate in Florids and they talked a system to each

other.{ﬁIt became such an orgenised thing that there er.. were really eme..

"1 s ‘ veey.. very well constructed cipher and code systems. Both of which were
i:f}l,i;ax developed and in order to follow it em..there finally had to be built up a
xiﬁﬁ Ly sec?ion of people at Coastguard Headqu@rtersiand I WaSe. in fact I argued
{f-ff the Goverment into setting up Emxediiug such a section.l But it meant I had to

: ) . ,
teke young people and train them frowm the start because there were very, very

very few people in the United Statés who.. outside the military services,
who were capable of doing anything of that scrt.

"
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SHOT 1%2/2 contd.

BRUCE: %hat wes the immediate resvlt as far as the coastgusrds were concerned, of your

activities?

FRIETMAN ¢ Lﬁ@ll the Coastguard, by the knowledge that they geined from messages, which were

“sent in cipher or code, were able many times to catch the wwats ex ships that
were coming in around Few York amd through this part of the coast. Er.. and
the men in the coasiguards themselves er..did a certain amount of preliminary

training by me were able, as soon as they intercepted the wireless messsges,

were able to reduce them to plain language and so there were many, many catches
made that woulda't otherwise have been‘made.§ And then, of course; there was
this tremendous development on the West Coast eme.. which went all the way round

the United States in the end. And I secured a small group of young college

graduates in cuaiytical science who were trained by me in the gk cipher
principles and from then on we were a working unit and the final suthority for
all the things that nobody else ceuld do on the spot, we did her§,¢8$d of

course conveyed the results to the operators in the coastguardﬁénd;the coastguar:

went on and overated frmm therej catching the pecple in the zct as it were.

o

BRUCE: Describe kind of codes that rumrunners were mming?
FRIFDMAN: Well er.. the er.. big companies on the West Coast that had seversl large shirps
e
er.s.operating at what we called "mother" ships at sea, had someone build for

ther & private.. what we called "private" code = a codebook, well, more or less

like this, perhaps larger; 10,000 groups and it sould contain only the subject

nmatter that would apply to their particuler pro:f‘ession.‘ng They weren't.. they

ma——

. P o ; . A
were confident not to use that without something additional being added to it

so there was cipher added to these groups from this codebook which had been

crested especially for a particular company. They added cirher end er.. it might
be & simple cipher, it might be a very complicated cipher. But em... the
messages were always picked up by our radio operato:s,always in the country,
em..and then vhey were given to an office, somewhere locally, who had been
supplied the solution for a particular system from my office in Washington.

And from there they would go on; I was sent to the West Cost in 1928 togo up

and down the coast and train a numberof people in solution of the code and

cipher that  -the rummunners were uwsirnrg.
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SHOT 132/2 contde

BRUCK: Vould you say that by this time the rumyunners had become professionai in their
security? .
FRIGIMAN: Yes they were, they were. For one thing,[ﬁ?ey'never, never pult any plain text
| in their messages, which could possibly be a clue to breek in.. as one message
read - there were some very amusing oneg - the mother ship in Vencouver saying:

"Send Andrew a new glass eye'. There was another messages, I remember, once
A

q

igiocming from Vancouver to one of the big ships at sea and it said: "Inform

- Y \ . . . . .
S¢Z}ﬁ” ' gi/isecond wife.. second mete wife hes given birth to twins" and back came the
@ W' .

message all duly encoded in cipher, tw0 or three or four or five steps. __
Second mete had no wife «. S50 we got a few zm¥wm lsughs, as we went along!

But they were security-conscious to the extent that they never sent anything in

plain language aithough it had to be something personal about scmebody in the

crew or that sort of thing. They were still made to be very careful. 4And the

used the same group of vessels; big vessels would have a different.. they might
have the same basic code, but they would have a different form of encipherment
that applied to that code with each of the different intermediate ships that
came out from shore.

BRUCE: How did you first become involved in the I'm Alone Case?

FRIEDIAN: Well, the I'm Alone mmz was known about as a .. as a smalle..small.. I've forgotte

,(: , Lf- the correct term - schooner, I guess. Which had been fitted out in Nova Scotis,
Y 1 . in the autumn of 1928. And er.. loaded with liguor in Nova Scotia and started

down the coast end into the Caribbean and there had a rendez-veus with the

Ay ships from shore. ZIr.. she went on to Belize, British Honduras and loaded with

-liquor there and came back to the Gulf and did not return to Canada. After the

firat Journey her orerations were all behween Belize, British Honduras and the
Gulf Cozst, There the I'm Alone would come in to shore; insgide, 3ay ten or
twelve miles of shore and there are some islands around there and she would

.. have rendez-vous, And em.. the speedboais would dash in to shore and the

- . ) iv-" ;—,",/a/},L L.
( I'm Alone would rebturn to sea, BEr...we never had any messages er.. from the

4]

/ { 1 I'm Alone - they never came into our possession at all; so far as we knew th

iL,..'i

:;// ' I'm Alone could have been operating without sendihg any messages Imkmxskix
inter ship and shore becauss none of them had ever been interceptzd. Now thers

 —

" is a very good reason why we didn't intercent them; they used cable er..the

WA

messages finally came into my hands because I was called to Texas %o decipher
messAges er.. hundreds of them .. in about 5 or & cases that were pending in
the Southern district of Texas., 4And among.. they were messages which had been

S

sub=-poenaed from the Western Union offilce in Hew Orleans. Then,, er.. after I

had sifted out all those that applied to the cases pending in Texas , I was lefi,

iy i e e ST RS
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SHOT 132/2 contd.

FRIEDMAN: ExT ess. with agroup of messages that had no connection with the Texas nessages
the Texas messages had all been sent by....l'm probably not using the right
technical terms.. but it was wiredess. calls; they ftransmitted back and forith
wireless calls: in this case the messages were btransmitted to cable addresses.

They were actually sent by cable, not by wireless. RUN CUT OF PILM

BRUCE: Distinguish between wireless and cable messages.
FRIEDMAN: In 1928 I was called to Texas to work oub some testimony which consisted, of

course, of some solution of cipher messages- in the cases of about six groups
of smugglers on the coast of Texas andfthere was literally a truckful of messages

ges

T

subpoenaed frown the Western Union offices in New ereans. Most of those were

simply transmitted by wireless addresses, calls in other words, instead of
addresses. However, there were 23 messages turned up in that group which

were em.. addressed and signed by actual registered mExuke cable addresses,

TN pawAd
Seud T And the other end of the messages, New Orleans being one end, the other end of
P;;;i the measages was New York City.l*fhe cable addresses used were CARVELHA foxr

B¥k Belize thoush that wasn't stated on the messages, CAREELHA and MOCANA in
O (43 ?

few York. I was pexrfectly convinced that these messages could have nothiang to

do with the cases going on in Texa;YSo I came bvack through New Orleans and gave

Sl

\i:‘ .

At that time they nmeant nothing to him.| I realised that they were based on

-
ey

J/E:;§Bentley’s Code and a simple cipher had been applied to the code grouws - it was
\_//’just an additive really; they added five places or five numbers to a given grois
3

£ and substituted the meaning that was five places removed. There was also a nuaber
‘n Ut U‘ 3 . o s : 3
aiﬁ i of groups, 5 letter groups in these 23 messgges, which came from the private
>l
({) C'j,‘b‘

supplement of this code and em,. they obviously stood, as always in run-running
ne

messazes , was for names of people ahd names of liguors and em.. rhaps some

kind of abbreviated direction or oxder. So I turned them over to the supervising

Customs agent in New Orleans and he had no idea at the time as to what they could

¥

refer. But a few days later he had occasion to er.. be shown by the State
Department er.. the menifest from the ship I'm Alone on the numerous journeys
17« .- that she had made from Belize up to the Gulf of Mexico and he almost jumped out

Lo}

, Q Y 3 : 1. . ‘l—-—-——- . o
= of his chair like a shot when he saw that the nuwibers that I had put in as &

an actual solution of a message .. of a2 message from ccde plus this added

cipher er.. that the numbers of bottles that were ordered fit exactly the

. ! .. . . 2 50000 C
nanifest of the I'm Alone.| So em.. this supervising Customs agent went to *°
* §

-

e s T e R e o e P T s S S

this series of 23 messages to em.f“%he Supervisor and Customs Agent in New Orleans.
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Shot 132/3 consd.
FRIEDMAN ¢ ees New York .. went to the Hotel McAlpine where the Wesiern Union opexaibor
B had been sending and receiving these messages but the Westera Union operator
L §5 said that he had never seen the man who'd received the messsges - they were
always delivered by telephone. Selir. Shamart got a grand jury assembled and
eme » had this telephone operator on the Wéstern Union subpoenaed and he
appeared before the Grand Jury and he had to tell the name of +the person who
. had registered these addresses. His name wag saild to be Jospsh H. Foran,

a
and er.. he was said to be living at an apartment on the 5th Avenue. So armed

A with that much knowledge and nothing .else, because er.. Mr. Shamhart and the
two men he took with him who were sheriffs or somebody in the district
attorney!s office, had no ida who they were looking for = they had no idea

what man he wasz,what name he had, what he looked like or anything. So they

walted in the er.. reception room of this hotel until two men came in who
looked as if they might be rum smugslers or bodyguards and then they told
them they were arrested. Whereupon the bodyguard sprang oub some guns and
the Customs men were not armed but it ended amicably and em.. the apartment
there was searched and it er.. definitely proved the evidence they found thers
which was too numerous to go into., Proved that they were connected with er.,
with this operation.. between well.,well the operations that were related

in the messages that I deciphered, and turned over k¥k=z to the supervising

Customs agent, in New Orleans. But em.. you want me to go on with the story?

BRUCE: Explain MOCANA...
FRIZDMAN:  Well although I knew nothing about er., the er.. em.. international

negotiations that were going on; you see, Canada had within 5 days after the

sinking of the I'm Alone in the Gulf of Mexico in March 1929, Canada had sued
the United States for a quarbter of a million dollars to- pay for tae ship.. the

loss of the ship and the cargo. And em., e€re.. the er..:

&
Well, it was kmxdmwsg obvious that, at least to me, that the CARMELHA., it was
._ 20
\ Just almost too obvious CARMELHA was a xgm pronouncable number of letters made

e _ up from £.A. Melhalo Bros. Belize, British Hounduras., They were The peopls who

x </ supplied all the liquor, for the Gulf of Mexico smugglers. Er.. so that seemad
" (\‘;/;quitp obvi@us.' Then I started to think about the cable address MOCANA and 1%
oo L " seemed it to me that it was obviouély meant ultimately for Montrzal, Canada,
AW MOCANAJ?Zy le ving out the TREAL of Montreal and the DA of Canada, it was

i
very clearly lMocana, so Hhat was .. got us all into the locale and the
negoiviations between the United States and Canada had been going on for sonme
time because an intermational tribunal had been appointed right after the

I'n Alone was sunk. And Canada had issued this claim of dameges for 4m.dollars




L SRR R e

8 - 6250/8330

| BRUCE:
FRIADMAN:

BRUCE:
FRIEDMAN:

So em.. from then on it was a question of finding the rest of the people who
were involved in the cass., This was Dan Hogan whom the supervising Custons
agenﬁ had arrvested in New York.

Describe what the messages told you?

Well they talked almost exclusively about liquor..g‘he nessages talked
mEmak almost exclusively ef liquor; some were long?bessages, sone were shorhs
émong the short messages was one that said: '"Radio operator no good" and
later another message that said: "Have no radic operator abozrd;cannot

gsend or received messages". And that gave clues that people could run down
and ﬁé?ﬁ%? with the I'm Alone and all that. Then we had to gebt the..
wel%l}hthe study of the manifest and the kinds of liquor that were boarded
emeson the I'm Alone in Belize we were able to determine meanings for

. these em.. groups which you could make up yourself and put your owm
meanings in and thatts called a supplement éo a commercial code. And all

commercial codes have them;?
i

Customs peocple had no idea what I'm Alone was in fact, just had feeling?

Yes, exactly. The Customs peonle had feelings , but they had absolutely

nothing and found nothing to corroborate that, in all of their searches,

until after these messages. Then they began making more er.. searches,

and one of the interesting things in connection with that... RUN CUT OF FILM
38 28
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SHOT 132/4

Tell me about indictment of Hoganes..

VWell, the..{?ogaﬂ was arrested under the assumed name becawe at that time the
Customs agent were'nt gquite sure who he was = they had had a feeling all along
that the vessel was American owned but they had absolutely no way of

proving it. Well they had this men and er,. he was indicted and charged

er.. and his bail was set at samething_like 40,000 dollagg which he
produced xxkm without a murmur and went free for a qhile.! Then as they

found out more and more =~ they found, in searching thatagﬁartmert, for
example, on Fifth Avenue, they found a licence number of a car which was

a Louisiana licence number and they!d found a train echedule er..

which operated between a small town in Louisianazm and New Jarsey.

Well the Custons men had a pretty good idea that one of the ways

tney operated was loeding thousands and thousands of cases in

bails of chicken hay if you please and shipping them up to New

Jersey, before they were disposed of.

S e e i e g SR L e i e s S
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contd,

MRS. FRIED AW: So socner or later em... Dan Hogan, and I've fogotten what name he was

uging at that time, was arrestsd in cennection with another case in

New Orleans, and at that time he couldntt post bail - there!d been another
case where he had posted bail but that was in Nowxfolk. Then there wa
another case and he couldn't post bail and he went to prison. So then

they dropped Dan Bogan for a while, the Customs agency people searching,
and concenktrated on getting the other man, because they kept hearing
whispers about a Jim Clark. They didn't know him either, they didn't have
any description of him except that he was called Big Jim -~ that gave sone
idea of what he was., Well about the time.. Hogen had served cone sentence,.
and er.. was,. got out of prison er.. they had found Jim Clark and he had

"
]
i

been thrown into prison. | This was like a cat and mouse thing, for a -cruplsz

of years = they'd have Clark and Hogan would escape, they'd have Bogan and
Clark would escape. So it went on and on and on. It was just one of thess
-1

‘tussles. | However they finally got Hogen on such a serious charge that he

was in jail, in the Federal Penitentiary at the time of the final hearing, /

of the International Tribunal hers in Washington in 1934 and 35.

CUT BECAUSE OF CHIMING CLOCK

SHOT 132/5

BRUCE:

International crisis...

FRIEDMAN: Well, when the I'm Alone was first sunk there was a tremendous furore all over

Z;“}

petAn

CV.

{ % Y [ . . 5
Fﬁ\’ t_.the world. The British Press was fg%} of query and condemnation; even the

United States Press was horrified -1 remember a very prominent editorial

ki -1

e
in a Washington psper which had a headline in letters two inches highs °

&

"Prohibition Gone Mad"iand so then this intermational tribunal was apgointed
which Emaothzd consiéged of Supreme Court, Sir Lionel,. . Duff who was the
.Chief Justicez in Canada and of Justice Van der Bemner of the United States
Supreme Court. And they held hearings over the years and many were the argunenis
going on and on, year after year, about what constituted international waters;
from time immemorial maritime law has saild three milesfrom shore but Canada had

signed a treaty with the United States because of Prohibition that a2 twelve
mile limit should be set up, in these cases. But Canada sort of repudiated that
after the I'm Alone was sunk and there were claims made that the I'm Alone was
not in international waters. Figuring from the three mile limi%, but that she
was within an hour's sailing distance and you're mxkixikem entruled to do

hot pursuit .. I'm using a wrong term but I can't think of the right one.. hot

(r;

pursuit which means that you can chase 'a vessel that is within an hour's sailing

¢

distance from shore.
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THPERVIEY: MRS. FRIEDMAN - 10 = 6250/8330
" sHOD 1 32/5 contd.
PRIETEIA Well these questions went on concerning the two.. the Depariment of External

BRUCE:

FRIEDMAN
in CT

C.l

Affairs in Cenada, and the State Dept. here for years and years. In the

meantime all these things had been going onj; Hogan had been arrested under
the name of GORDOW somewhere and he had done one of his prison sentences,

Clark had been arrested mnd was

in jail for a while until the Govermment gave
him immunity that he would talk, and he did ftalk at great length;jand s
all the years went on, the evidence olled up and they were still arwulne about

*al

hot pursuit and international at,hs.:,nnd flnally the whole matter came %

a wind-up in Dec. and January of %34 and '35.,‘At that time I testified -

i
I made a affidavit before and I testified before the Justices - it was really

a kind of an interesting episode in my life because I walked up and down in
front of the table .. table,-bench or whatever that the two Justices wer»o

sktting behind and spread out my mess agesr;ndsshowed them exactly
that I went through.
boys - I think it was their first meebting with codes and ciphers.

i \

it was decided =

vVery stes
And they were just as itched.? as two ten-year old
And then
the case was finally deciddd by the Justices, that the ship
was American owﬁgd and not Canadian ownedjand they awaréded Canada 25,000
dollers for sinking the British flag andkénother 25,000 dollars to reimburse

the crew mzmzhzx members of the I'm Alone for their personal helongings, which

had been sunk when the ship went down.
Give me the statement about codebreaking.

rbhe value of codebreaking cannot be over-esgtimated it se:ms to me, because

s, B e ——
o et SR A e gt

whlle we knew we were hlssmnp thousands and thousands and thousands and
thousands of chances to Exrk catch somebody er.. when we did make a catch
it was a really big one and er.. quite important: it might have been as much

as 60,000 cases in one catch. And that was usually er.. happened because we

had read the mesusges beforehandfand knew that whatever names the shins might
be called by er.. the study and the knowledge of the ships that were coming in
out of New York, New Jersay, New Orleans vports, the West Coast ports, and
when Prohibition was repealed there were, oh I can't even name thé number, but
there were thousands upon thousands upon thousands of cases that never came to
too great a mass of them and they wer-

trial, because there was pgusb good

cases, they would have been won, because the evidence was irrefuiable,
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BRUCE:
FRIEDUAN

Same again: I LONG SHOT

Well T would say the value of codebreaking in Prohibition was er.. very great
indeed = I don't think that it had anything to do with the repeal of the
Prohibition Amendment. I think that was just a pressure from every side,
because finally the United States Goverment realised ¥rak that it's the kind of
thing you can't enforee; and so I don't think the codebreaking, had anything o
do with the repeal but it certainly was em.. very, very important in catching
some of the leading cperators who became big-time crime em.. syndicate heads
FERX afterwardé. 4 few of them were out of business, not 2ll of them, by any
means but I think the.. well I really can't even comprehend what might have been
the situation had there been no solution of code and cipher during those

years.

Well I feel sure myself that er.. a far greater percentage of the operators
in the field were caught than went loose. Thousénds and thousands of them
were caught =.... RUN OUT OF FILM.

TAPE ROLL 29: CaM. ROLL 39

SHOT 132/8

BRUCE:
FRIEDNAM:

Succinct statement about the value of codebreaking...

Well ere, I don't suppose anybody ever sat down and figured it out in dollars
and cents but I know that in one case a ship triedto escape er.. the coastguard
by going up the Hudson River to New York but she was stopped at Albany and em..
her cargo was worth a million dollars on that one ship., And I never sat down
end tallied the amounts of liquor that were said to.. were shown to be in these
deals - em.. that we leamrned about through cipher and code wessages, but enm..

I dare say that if amounted to enywhere from 50,000 dollars e month to several
million dollars a year., That meant not only the codebreaking of coursa; the
codebreaking was only a part of the whole opera%ion, of catching and rwming down
the rum-runners.

Wélll; think there's no Boubt about the codebreaking leading to thousands of

- i

L2 . { . . . .
< x people being caught and er.. if they were caught and jumped bail er.. it was a

e >

very rich return to the United States Treasury.. for example the two Raeffel
brothers who oened the Conexco Corporétion in Vancouver and all their big ships,

weré caught right after the repeal of the Prohibition Amendment, were found

47

in Seattle, Washington overthere on some business or other - and they were

<7
4

arrested and the United States asked for a wuarter of a million dollars ¥

W

E

and got it. &nd they went back to Canada and mever returned for any tri

*
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FRIEDRIAN ¢

Tell me about the messages you discovered?

In the 1928,.. 1929 trip that I made to Houston, Texas to solve messages in
connection with five or six cases going on there, I came across these 23
messages and em.:iz_knew at omce that they could have nothing to do with
the cases in Texas, firsi because they had cable addresses instead of radio

calls., Secondly reading the.. solving the cipher, 2X & simple cipher

additive to Bentleys code Zfoups I could read the great body of the test in
the messages and it was very, very clearly dealing with shipm%nts of liquor,
out from Belize and in to the Lousiani coast so that the er{g;fhe messages
were really the basis, they were the solid rock on which the whole
devalopment of the I'm Alcone case thereafter had to go along that line,
because that was indisputable and if we ha%g?t found these code messages, we

might not have resolved the I'm Alone case.%,

s
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BRUCE: Vhat kind of problem did Prohbition create for the coastguards?
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POVERLL:  Certainly the most immediate and pressing problem was due to the fact

vefts for the time that the

L

the run-running had taken on such broad as

coastguard were assismed to the task.. the primary task of preventing ere.
the trade afloat. Er.. that looms above all others immediately. There was

mach discussion as to what agency of theGovermment would carry out this

responsibility; T believe that it is true that it was assigned to the Navy

=

gy

or at least expected to be assigned to the Navy and I believe the Havy

manceuvred out of it in some respects or other and so 1ittle sister, C

kwmxmx took over the job., Now the Coastgﬁér& did not hsve the vessels, they

did not have the personnel; er.. they &id not have the basis estzblished

- we had the surfl station and the life-sa&ing stations and we had a few largzs
cutters., We had nothing like the necessary equipment, for combatting this
trade. That's the big problem. Now, of course,; we ran into problems all the
way along. The rum~runners very scon adopted the practice of coded messages
and that gave us some additional problems. We had to have an intelligence
service to break these messages down. We em., had to have facilities of othz=>
just were

13

sorts. We had to have the small bases; the district headquarters
too large and too infrequent along the coast. And we had to have bases,
placed along the coast from which the fleet could operate. 4nd er.. we had

trouble with our own personnel ....

M

We had to have these bases and er.. we had contract for large numbers of

vessels from variocus contractors and er.. the trade was entirely new for us

even though we'd been enforcing customs throughout the 1life of the coastguard.

This was something new and these neople did have their business well

established, thoroughly established, and they had been'righﬁ free; you know; o
=" carry on this trade snd they had zcguired a lot of affluence and with more

affluence they covld make it morxe difficuli for us. I think that answers youx

) . question, perhaps.
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¥hat kind of men were the rum-runners?

The run=-runners, 1 expect, ranged over the full categoxy of individuals.

We had some high-class peonle; I think, who were rumning rum. I think
Ceptain Randall was of thet calibre. He was an adveniurer and he had er..
ipvolved himself in some questiocnable deals, there's no doubt about that,
but I think he had the instincts of a gentleman., He was a most interesting
men to talk to = he'd had so many experiences over the world, had FPolar
expeditions and so forth and he was most interesting to talk to. Now we

hed some burly bums also wqo were .of that cless, you know; these shipmasters,
they wanted good sezmen but they covldn't always get them zhd in emergency
they would teke on what they would.. could get. But they ran the whole gamut
I think. Good people and people who were not good people. They were what
we would call high-class people, such as Capbain Randall, and some of them
were very; very low-class. Most of them in rositions of importance on these

vessels were right shrewd now, I'11 tell you that.

CAM.ROLL:4C, TAPE ROLLx3 30

.S_EEZI,L,};QSJ.%.

Describe the activities of the run~-runners.

The rum-runners.. the rum-running vessels were xxxx a varied lob.: :_The vac
majority of them ¥ think were auxiliary sailing vessels; though we had some
steamers, we had some without mechantfal power, but most of them were
avxiliaries. Some of them were ship~shape vessels, maintained in an
excellent condition, many of them were quite bedraggled and er..disreputable
looking and even dirty.inside.| And they put out, I think, the largest numb
~
of these vessels, perhaps, from Lunenberg, Nova Scotzi. Belize, Honduras
might have been seconQ;EYarmouth had a8 good many of them; Digbytown, St.Pierze
bad some and many othéggports.. the ports.. Canadisn ports up about the Bay
of Fundy....were heavily involved in this, and I ‘think the vast majority of
them came from that Eiwk vicinitye. m;,.llt was typrical of the rum-runners
that they didn't seem to heve any definite objective in view as to the
movenents of thelr vesseds; though we undersiocod perfectly that they did have
e definite obwectlve but the movevents of their vessels did not indicate it.

They would sail off in meny directions; when appicached, they would sometimes
drop anchor and pull up anchor without any appzrent reason. Ve would
frequently detect some radioc messages, incoming esnd outgoing, before they
carried out one of these manoou¢res of heaving up anchor or changing cour

or something of this kind. *And er,. they er.. would frecuentlj come in to a

position oulte well off the coastes e
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INTERVINEsPOWELL _ -3~ 6250/8330
SHOT 133/2 contd.

POVELL: ess as far as the denger of being ep;.rehended was concerned; probably 19 or 16
miles most of the time; even a little [urther maybe for some of the bettexr
veassels, £And there they would hang around as we found from approazching ab

variovus times; they would hang eround end shore vessels would come out to pick
up cargo; in fact we got meny vhotbgraphs of something of that kind going on.
And er.. other vessels; where they had a more sophisticated set-up I think, would
tell the vessels to come out at certaih times to certainppositicns and if they
didn't make contact at the time and the place specified, they would return to
shore and get fresh orders, new orders.. That was the practice of them; iv was
typical of these vessels that they would noi set a course and hold to it for a

long time. Tow there were some exceptions: now the I'm Alone was a decided

exception. But sc many of them werée not of the calibre of the I'm Alohe. It

was much smaller and the discipline was nobt so tight on most of them as it was..
in fact, it was very slack on neny of them. The master of the I'm Alcne did
maintain excellent discipline; he was undoubtedly a skiliful navigator; that could
be determined from the slight changes that he made in his course and certain
other indications; he was an excellent navigator, therel's no doubt about trat.
And however, some of them were very slack in their navigation; I think they Just
meangdered slong in the ocean until they came to something they couvdd identify

and put in. But not so the I'm Alone.

BRUCE:  Describe what the I'm Alone looked like & whet she was doing?

POWELLa‘N?he I'm Alone was a 2-nasted auxiliary schooner, having very graceful lines, a very

/ 58 5

trim appesrence; scrupulcusly clean and ¢s I think I said before a high degree
of discipline msintained on the ship; we used to call it among ourselves the

* WBattleship Discipline™. The I'm Alone linesk as I say, were very, very graceful,

e N I think with just a few changes she could have been made into & bezutiful
E \!3 sailing y@cht. ' And er..she was a vessel of considerable size, I think about
M 120 feet long w1th a beam of perhaps 18 = 2C feet; she wndeubiedly had

considerable cargo space; er.. I would thinik that her gross tomnage would be

somewhere in the neighbourhood of 250 tons.

BRUCE: Describe rusee that rum-rumnirg vessels got up to to confuse you?
PCWELL: They resorted to many ruses. I think.the most common .....?The rTun-runners
Aiﬂ!(,u resorted to many ruses. I think the most common, however, was to er.. leave
{g;;‘ " no light showing except the stern light and then to suddenly Bbscure that lig
- in some manner or other - perhaps they would tuxn a switch or oe_nahs they'd put
jv:L_ | a X& cleek over it or something; end suvddenly there was no light. iAnd that can be
o

confuging not when the weather's fine znd everything going along good, but when
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BHOT 133/2 contd.

POvELL: .s:the sea is rough and when the watch is changing; at such times as that it

can put one out. On one occasion the I'm Alone not only ditched - that's a texs
that we used = ditched her stexn light but simultaneously she put overboard
a lighted buoy. We had light.. you know, when the light on the stern went down,
the sea would obscure that. We freguently lost sight momentarily of that
vessel.. on that occacion I was trailing her on this occasion and she er..

. evidently &id put this buoy overbesrd and I was on the bridge myself - there

was a change of watch just after midnight T believe. And I suddenly found

ouvr vessel piling up fast on this light and it occurred to me, of course, very
soon that it was a buoy - an improvised buoy put overboard.
Describe ship-to-shore radio & how rumrunners opervated it?

—

POVELL: ' The ship-to-shore radios er..carried out a very necessary function for the

{
T e N . g g c s
ﬁy,/“‘ Trumrummers. Whenver the wezther, or whenever the coastguards interfered with
',l‘) . 3
58 (0 ./ them they could very easily re-establish their schedule for operations and I
el Reavd

think it was essential for them, Very few of them of any importance attempted

to operate without radio.; They had scme very good op.. radio operators and

y 8ll .. most of .. 81l of this radic communication was in code. They used
various tyves of codes; but I think the simple substitution was vrobably the
most common and next would come, would be the simple transposition and we
had some dry gPaphic substitutions which we did have some instances of double
trenspogition ciphers which are the most difficult of all tolreak down. Mrs,

Friedmsn did wonderful work in this respect, breaking down these codes.

RUCE: Can you tell me how Mrs. F. was brought in?
POWELL: I cannot tell y8u the details of that. I know that the Army, of which Col.

Friedmen was a member of the military service, the Army, er.. the Army was very

co-operdtive with the Coastguard and at one time they ér.. there were varicus
</ s times.. they lcaned the services of Col F., to er.. the éoastguard.fmi believe
Mrs. F. became immensely interested in this work.. this cryptograpﬁ?b WOTKe .
and ny understanding that ther e.?r;he was probably the leading cryptanalyst
S? in the country at one timen about the time of the I'm Alone incident.jThat was

my impression - I can't vouch for it. ~J
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CAM,_ROLL 41: TAPE ROLL 31

SHOTD 12:/;

BURCE:
POVELLs

How did Mrs. F's codebresking activities help the Coastguard?

Mrs. Friedmen's codebreaking asctivities were most helpful to the Coastguard, I -
think in two distinct respects. First hexx the help they gave the Coastguard

in tracking down and apprehending the rumrunners er..to go over that in just a few
words doesn't do justice to the immesne job that that presented the Coastguard
finding these messages in code and while we developed our intellegience service

it wasn't highly developed at the time and the Army had probably been, I think,
pre-eminent in codebreaking in the Government and Mr.. Col. Friedmen being in the
Army, Mrs. Friedmen taking to this, just like 3 duck to water, I think, was most
helpful to the Coastguard. Now the second manner in which this helﬁed us so much
‘was in bulwarkisg ocur cases after one of these emMSIXTIEREYRFXXTSRYERRAIXBYBZURAR
¥wkm vessels, crews was. brought into court. Er.. Where this came in was in
building up a case history and they could cnly do that through code-breaking.

You could nct do it otherwise in most instances, and Mrs. Friedmen did most of

this work for us in that respect at the high level,

e

SHOT 1:35%

BRUCE:

‘How did codebreaking help the coastguards?

% Codebreaking hglped the Coastguard gximmrix¥y principally in two broad categories,

%4\ The first and{gost importent, I reckon, to us was the help they gave us in running

V dovn these vessels, finding them and knowing what they were talking about; what

they planned to do and where they planned to go; when they planned to make contact
ind all of those things. That's the first, I think, and most important probably ™
to the Cogstguard. But when a crew was apgrkhended and brought inte the United
States court it always made us feel so much better to have a case history of

what these vessels had done, how they had eluded us many times and gotten many
loads in which we knew nothing about at the timebbut we lezrnt a bit later through
codebreaking and through positions and so forth sentlby code. These were the two

broad categories in which the bregking down of the codes helped the Coastguard.
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INT. MR, POWELL . -6 - 6250/5330
SHOT 133/4 contd.

BRUCE:
POWELL:

Describe 2nd incident when you were involved in tracking the I'n Alone?

The second occasion of tracking the I'm Alone, that is, by the Dexter, the vessel
that I commanded,; was unexpected in its inception and we were lying in the

base at Pascagouda, Mississivpi; on Harch 20th 1929 we had vessels et sea; we also
had vessels in stend-by status; the Dexter was neigher at sea nor on stand-by:

but we were ordered out lete in the afternoon and we sailed about 5.30. I was
informed that the Wolcott had sicked the I'm Alene wx up within territorial waters
and had mainteined contact with the I'm Alone continuously since that time. I
looked into these matters before I left the bese. And er.. I steamed out and we
had & little engine trouble which delayed us.some but er.. we er.. corrected that

trouble and after 8 or 10 hours we were zble to proceed on full speed in a

_ south-scuth-westerly direction. I had the position which the Wolcott had last sgent

in and I lsid cut this course in a souﬁh~south-westerlyegirection and we steamed

"on that Wednesday night and all day Thursday frequently/changing positions with

the Wolcott. And we continued steaming on substantially the same course Thursday
night until about 8 a.m. Friday the 22nd. About that time we had exchanged, the
Wolcott and the Dexter had exchanged the morning latitude sites and after pletting
the position which the Wolcott had given to me and I already had mine plotted

of course - it looked as though we ought to be in sight of each other and I made
some comment to that extent,.. in that direction. And our radio msn who had brough
the mesgege up from the Wolcott was out on the starboard wing and he szid: "I see
something to starboard, on the starboard beam now" and that turned out to be the
Wolcott and the I'm Alcne. T =mppex=sx aporoached the two vessels and I conferred
with the Wolcott briefly just to reassure myself that everything was in order.

And after conferring with the skipper of the Wolcott I mwroceeded up rather close
alongsice the I'm Alone, probebly 20, 30 yards off. The sea was soersihat rough

and er.. I er..:I ordered the master of the I'm Alone to stop his vescel,
indicating thaé-i wished to board his vessel, And he indicated that he would not
do so. These messages continued on for some little time, sometimes by signal,
maybe semaphor, maybe international, maybe just by megaphone. Butgzt became cleaxr-
that er.. the captain had no intention of stopping his vessel and %-?ired & blank
orsaluting shot et the bow. I believe I fired several of those shots. And no

change of attitude appzrently on the part of the Bkipper of the I'm Alone.

s T T TR R
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PCWELL: I directed some shots into the rigging and on the main deck and after a while I

BRUCE::

er.. stationed several responsible men on the wing of the bridge with rifles
wikxkt that were Springfields 1930 I belive they were, and they're not very fagt
firing contrary to what er.. the Captain Randall said in his book.. wrote in his
bock. They were not fast firing at alle. And we proceeded, I think, to apply
a progressive force - we wanted him to stop his vessel, we didn't want to shiot
it out from under hin. But uwnder the circumstances there was nothing else to do.
Forced boarding was wholly impractical because of the state of the sea, and
Captain Randall could see that in his original statement on this matter. So
we just hed to use the force that we had which was gun-fire and I shot..
directed my shegls in through the hull, above the water~line. It was a long time
before @ brought myself to firing below the wgter line. But eventuzslly I had to
do thate The last shell that was fired tore a large hole in her side, and she
settled quickly then and went dov.fn.-Mé

1
1
PN

he, T'm A
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one, and _what happencd?
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you. chased - .
- Can you tell me how Yrsla Ry TR AD LN S HB SV € H Y

PO¥ELL: I put out from Pascegouls on the 20th March 1929 and proceeded in & general

sout~westerly direction..scuth-sopth-westerly it was, and reached the I'm Alone and
the Wolcott azbout 8 a.m. on the 22nd and after doing everything reasonable to
induce the skipper to heave to, to allow us to board him, I applied progressive
force beginning with saluting =keet shells and proceeding on to solid shells into
the rigging of the deck and above the waterline. And continued on till we pumped
solid shells into the hull below the waterline. Which doesn't take long to send

her down. The crew jumped overboard .... RUN OUT OF FILM,

TAPE 323 CAM, ROLL 42 "

SHOT 133/5

BRUCE:
POWELL:

Tell me about chase of I'm Alone & what happened?

I was informed that the Wolcott had picked up the I'm Alone.. this was common
knowledge around the base.. had picked up the I'm Alone off of Trinity Shoals .
quite close in, within territorial waters and that afternoon, rather late, ;
I was given some vreliminary informetion to the effect that I wovld be sent oud toi

sea. And about 5.30 I did sail on this mission to intercept the Wolcott and the

I'm Alone. The I'm Alone.. the Volcott had been unable to avply sufficient force
to the I'm Alone to induce the master to stop his vessel or board him because
his gun jamﬁed. But he did meintain contact and trailed the vessel along.. ch,
several hundred miles, I believe and I sailed Thursday night in this scuth-south-
westerly course.. Wednesday night, I sailed again all day Thursday and Thursday

night until about 8 a.m. Fridey morning. At which time the Wolcott and the
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POWELL:  ee.. Dexfier exchanged their morning positicns sites, north star sites. And er..

they were very close together and 1 just remarked there when I plotted them
both on the chart that we ought to be able to see the vessels at that time.
And my radio man picked them up immediately therw.. I think it was sort of
simultaneous. And I approached the vessels and conferred briefly with the
skipper of the Wolcott; he assured me that the I'm Alone was picked up within
territorial waters; that he had maintained constant contact with her, therefore
pursuing the doctrine of hot pursuit which was very essentiel in this matter.
If you don't have "hot pursuit" you haven't got any case in this at all. He
assured me of those things and then I went along close..rather close alongside
the I'm Alone, 20 to 30 yards off, I expect; having her on my port beam.{I
@&9 called upon the master to heqvé to for boarding and he indicated that he‘;ould
not submit to boarding. I.. we used some sigrals = I don't recall how many;
) I think we used international signals and semaphor in addition to megaphone.
<:’ ~ and[ﬁe repeatedly indicated that he would not submit to boardihg and in fact
at %imes he said "You can sink me if youwant to but you can't board me",
We had no course to follow other than to apply such force as we had and we did

and in view of the condition of the sea we could not carry out e forced boarding.

% - So we directed gunfire et the I'm Alone, sending acrecss her bow saluting charges

% which are the equivalent to blanks; and later sending some saluted charges into

- N the rigging and maybe on deck and then following that with solid shots and
% coming on dovn we put some sclid shots ihto the hull above the waterline; and
following that we put =o0lid shots into the hull below the waterline. The last
eﬁ’ shell - I think about 50 or 60 were fired - tore a large hole in the side of

the vessel and she settled guickly - the crew all Jumped overboard including
the captanin - they jumped overbog;a =~ they'd thrown a few boards or something
over - I don't think they had any life preservers IaIdxddkxzzzoams - I didn't
see one - we passed heaving lines out to them - one of our heaving lines carried
espdcially far and out of them, all those that caine aboard the Dexter grabbed
onto that one line although we had four or five others ocut there.
BRUCE:  Describe value of codebreaking ih fighting Prohibition?
POWELL} i?odebreaklng was essential in angthing like satisfactory operations esgainst the
fvtb,‘ rumrunners, without it we could nct have carried on operations at all
{ﬁx%% R satlsfactorlly. We used code to such a broad extent to show the positions to

______...-——-—__._..——-
.a-"""-__—"‘\
future contacts; when I failed to meke a contact wwhich had been schedul

to make arrangements for a later ccntact, without losing so much time.|I think

3 h 3 Y Y . . - 3 n > i [}
' “k1¢XQJJ Captain Randall points out in his book that er.. withoul some arrangemenis that

they had there - inone case he would have had to proceed back to Belize
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SHCT 133/5 contd.
POWHELL ceeein order to get new orders,; but he didntt have to do that; and the case

history of the I'm Alone er.. which was largely derived from codebrecking and from
reports of the vessels which trailed the I'm Alone; very.. over a sonsidersble
period of time, Shmxsnx They enabled us to set up a case history; I think we
thepoughly convinced the famdm Canadian Government that she had been verading in
this fashion for a good leng time and made a great deel of money out of it. They
iz asked, I believe, for about 400,000 dollars damages. I don't think they presse:
that claims they settled for 25,000,

SHOT 113£6

BRUCE: Describe the I'm Alone.

The I'm Alone was a very trim craft and unusually trim craft engaged in rumrunning.

She had graceful lines; she was maintained ir & g high degree and state of
cleanliness; she had good discipline on board; her skipper knew where he was
~almost any time of the day or night and lmew how to-get to where he wanted to go.
“And the I'm Alone was undoubtedly the most notorlous LIYmrunner on the Atlantic
Coast during her tour of duty, so to speak. She haa evaded many of our cutters,

P ——

many times; she was known as a vessel that would Jth & trailing vessel

\ ‘\\,// considerable trouole;;the er.. I'm Alone operated up off of Boston for a while,
and then I think she«;as in the New York erea; eventaully she came down to the
Gulf. And that is where I knew her - I didn't know her in the Boston area; I
had an experience the first time that I trailed hexr in 1628; I picked her up in
the late afterncon or evenirg perhars snd at the change of the watch, just alter

nidnight ers. I was on the bridge at the time; I found myself piling up on what I -

©

thought was the stern light of the I'm Alone. It turned out to be a buoy, an
improvised buoy which Capt. Randall had put overboard with a light on it and

he had simultaneously ditched his stern light,” I put the vessel into a circular
movement and played my searchlight around and I don't think she ezcaped us more

than 5 or 6 minubes but perhaps not that long, and we picked herup again and

continued trailing her on down. Ixzsidxkixe I've had the stern lights ditchedon
me many tines by other vessels and on some emesix occasions I've had something
ressembling a buoy but now this was a trim buoy - I picked this mmn had several

of them on there and he had one to throw over when he wanted,
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BRUCE: Describe value of codebraaking to coastguards.

v Codebre king was very, very important to the coastgusrds in two broad categories.
{53 '
iﬂhe first and most important to the coastguard personnel was in mmixk enabling

e B

the coastguard vessels to locate these ruunrunuers, to find them when they csme into
these landing positions for either at shore, or souwewhere at sea out there; and
A ’ ’

{ . the other cabegory was in building up the case histories of the vessels which had

\ ~been apprehended and came o court, And we needed that very very much, to imprsss
- the court with the long-standing operation of these vessels in this trade,f That
!
is it.. ~
N
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TAPE 33: W/T to cover upstairs room in Mrs, ®'s house.
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SHOT 135/1

BRUCE: What kind of problems Preohibition caused for the Customs officials?
e
BROWH: Welllone of the main problems that Prohiibition caused for Custons ofi'icials

wa.s éméreat incrdase in work; whereas previously the Impmxkzmx impatation

/{M\\ of liquor had not been illezal aund a large quanﬁﬁtv of it was used in ¢

K\“,*/ United States; it became illezal and er.. I don't know whebther the'quantities
! decreased but the number of smugglers greatly increaseé:7 Not only through

the por$s but er.. across the S§t. Lawrence varticularly and then with the

rise of the .HoveT.... vesscls, all along the sea coast.

BRUCE: Describe dodges the rumrunners got up to?
These hovering vessels would come in 1oaded with all sorts of liguor and woulil
be met either casually or more frequently according to pre-arrangement,; by

speedboats which would buy the ligquor and then endeavour to get it ashors,

Te Customs function, of course, was to try and stop them, and they, of ~— °
~course, used their ingenuity to prevent being stopped in any way poss sible,
- The speed of the speedboats was one thing that was very important because

A they'd got the fastest boats they could and it took a still faster voat o

o
)

get uhem.jln some subsequent narcotic cases that I remember the Coasiguarg

Y

e

was simply outrun by the smugglers! boabs. ANG thenion certain other occasinn

Dol

<

)

- A . A
"~ they would despatch decoy vessels - that ig, vegsels that look like,; in ¥

were the same type of vessel they used to be loaded with liquor but which

Yo, gcfun]lv had nothing aboard in an endeavour to cause the enforcement officsrs
£ [ £

g )//uO chagse them while the speedboat loaded with liquor & got ashore scot frse.

_Describe problem of the three mile limit? E
'E The traditional limit of jurisdiction for us was 3 miles which or iglnated,
U I believe, in the distance that a cannon perhaps, of mediaeval des .
“could throw a cannonball from shope. This didnft take very lonr for a
. €4~§gfchvJJfL
speedhoat to traverse and unless an =5 selofficer was rigsht there at
ment & nee at lande it cou unioad an e gone before he #oi
the unoment the speedboat landed, it 14 unlioad and be g befo e £
vt -
there, In an attempt to do something about this the United States nezotiatad
in 1924 a treaty with Grest Britain since many of the rum ¥®smksx vessels
were based on Grest Britain, were British possessions.. Canada, Belize,
o=
Honduras, em.. Nova Scotia, which of course is part of Canadaj; anyhow -

vessels under British jurisdiction were one of our main conce:ns,
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1 PEAEREX
: BROWN ¢ And this treaty extended the enforcement limit to a distance which T think was
i never precisely defined although it later was qualifizd perhaps as a 12 mile

limit, but which was originally stated as one hour's sailing distance from shore,

Yo A

g This, naturaily, gave the enforcement officers a little more time to work. And

o

particularly if they had advance informstion through radio intercepts or something

like that, they had more time to get there and to be in time to intercept ths

smug:rled goods, (BAD SOUND)

BROWN:  The traditicnal and original limit of off-shore juriddiction was 3 miles, originat=-
ing, I believe, from the distance a cznnonball could be fired by a2 presumably
medieeval designed c-~anon to shore. Considering that speedboats teok a very Bbort

time to negotiate this distance, the limit meant that an enforcement officer

had only a few minutes after becoming aware of a smugzling attempt in order to
intercept the smuggling veesel, Most of the vessels were based ih some mamer on
British territory, whether in Canada proper, in Nova Scotia, in Belize Hondurss,

or in the Bahamas., And therefore in 1924 the United States negotiated a itreaty
with fBreat Britain which specified for this purpose, at least, that enforcement
territory would extend the distance from shore that a vessel could sail in an hour.
This distance was never precisely defined in the treaty as I understand but
subgequently it came to be recognised as a three mile limit, This of course

gave much more time to intercept a smuggler particularly where there was advance

information that he was coming, through intercept or otherwise.

TAPE 34: CAM. ROLL 44

3 miles limits, dummy decoys etcC...
.
BROWN: | The traditional limit of off-shore jurisdiction was 3 miles which originated, I

.

P fff;uﬁderstand, in the distance that a cannon-ball could be fired presumably by an

il > “ég(artillery rxze piece of mediaeval design from shore. When you're dealing with
speedboats of course the distance like this can be traversed in a very short tinme.
Meaning that an enforcement officer has a very short time to intexrcept a boat

ii" 3 3 - 3 . 3 .
=7 smuggling liquor or anything else. For this reason we negotiated in 1924 the

Lo - 7 treaty with Great Britain based on the fact that most of the offending hovering
1Y yessels were registeded in British territory, whether Canada proper, Nova Scotia,

Belize (Hondurns), the Bahamas, or what not., £&nd this treaty provided that

enforeement jurssdiction should extend an hour'!s sailing distance {rom shore,

which, while not specifically defined in the tréaty, came to be recognised, at

lsast subsequently, as 12 miles.
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BROiNs Having 12 miles to work in gave the intercepting officer.. the enforcement agent’
nuch more time to get along and he might need that much time because sometimes
1.
the violators would send out dummy vessels er.. apparently loaded with liguor,

but actuslly empty, and intercepting them would cost time, and intercepting the
Ar o : i . I . . . R
v ead” actual vessel loaded with liguor. | But with more time we could be more effective.
i 4

i

(S

£7

A . . : .
«v Particularly if we happened t0 have sn intercept of messages to tell wus ia advance

which vessel was coming, and where they were expected to arrive.:

§

3,

BRUCE;' Describe kind ofmen that rumrunners were? ‘ |
BROWN: So far as I knowr%he men that were engaged in this sort of thing, that is, in
_-¥*the actual smuggling from the hovering vessel to shore, were what we czll hoodlums,
gy?{%/ not a very high type &t of individual - gangsters, perhaps, is the more familiar
i (/é) Word;EIt may be that the captains of szmemz some of the hovering vessels may tave
; beenNQ cut above that but er.. these people that Pan the speedboats - I think they
generally ovned the speedboats - they were wovking as messengers for the
=k distributors ashore and their interest was first not to lose their vessels,
second, not to lose their own lives. Of course they had another intersst - not to

lose their cargo, but this was probably a subsidiary interest to the first two,

BRUCE: Rumrunners using areas not usuallycovered by Customs officials.

ama,

BROWN:) The problem of smuggling from off-shors hovering vessels was, of course, quite

j SO

- R . o
(7 \) a lot different from the kind of problem that the Customs was normally called on
o Ty s ) . . .
glﬂgvto meet, because Customns officers are statiocned in Customs poris where commercial

g 13l o

ng¢9ﬁ‘ . vessels arrive, They're not stationed in desolate areas of the sea coast, which

were favourite spots for the rumrunners to frequent. Consequently, in order to
- go to those places the enforcement officers had to have some warning, otherwise
they would not ve there and in this respect intercepted messages were, 65§ course,

——

invaluable.

BRUCE: Being a Customs official was a potentially dangerous job during Prohibition?
-BROSN:' Naturally in the places where these smugglers arrivedé_fhe Customs officers did
not have an army behind them. He may have had two or three colleagues or perhaps
.~ TOTe, butifssentially he was on his own, a few men trying toﬂintercept.. a few men
Agﬁyzé sometimes desperate. Therefore there was an element of risk., Perhaps not so great
a risk .as some people might imagine because it was simply not a healthy thing to
; kill or wound a Federal officer and most of these operators did not try it.
&/An element in seeing that they didn't try it was setting up your interception
oEfRIBe operation in a proper way. Planning it so that when you dixd move in on

the man you had Bim sur-ounded or helpless or persuaded it was useless to resist.,

;'/
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BRUCE:  Value of codebrecking..

BROWH ¢ FALSE START.

B e

oo . .
.The possession of codes.. of coded messsges by the enforcement

-

C ¥ ;)officer was OF thé\greatest importance, but naturally they meant nothing unless
A<;;~» sombody could find it possible to decode them.l(FGr a great many years I have
known Mrs. Priedman's activities in this field and I am sure that over the
féntire periocd of the rumrunning, her activities in decodéng coded messages
intercepted were of the greatest valuejg Even after the days of the rumrunning,

she decoded messages in meveral narcotic smuggling cases with which I myself was

involved and these wewre vital in our success in bringing the violators to
Justice,
BRUCE:  Importance of sinking of I'm Alone.
BROWN ¢ The value of the Customs..?;he value of the I'm Alone matter to Customs. in
my opinion, came chiefly ifi making the violators realise that the Customs was
in earnest. Of course the I'm Alcone was sunk in 1929 and the indemnity was not

paid until 1935. In that period of 6 years there were 5 years of Prohibition

NE :X}”Q' up until the repeal in 1934. When the ultimate dispensation was in question
\iwj‘“ . it was a Guestion whether other x#m=ims vessels might be similarly sunk and
4 YCQQN4 to me it seemed that that mmemexdwiotdy uncertainty must have had a considerable
1 geterrent effect on the operators of hovering vesselsz And made them think
4 twice about éx.. engaging in the operation and muehﬂggre wary in their conduct

of it when they did so engage.

BRUCE: I'm Alone became part of the Customs Officials mythology?

BRGQN: During the years after the I'm Alone case mention of it was frequently made
even though the sinking was done by Coastguard vessels. Customs men knew that
it had been done and it was something that everybody heard about.

: TAPE 35t CAlle ROLL 45

1 SHOT 135/3 '

BRUCE: What kind of men were the rumrunners?

BROWN: The rumrunners that the Customs had occasion to deal with were the speedboat men

i | > that came in from the hovering vessels. While the captains of some of the
é hovering vessels may have been men of some standing and integrity the szpiz
3 | speedboat operators, I think usually independent,; were still something like

2gangsters and er,. were not men of very hiszh quality. Their interest, of course,

‘was to lure their cargo but they did not feel interested in delivering their

cargo as a rule, I believe, at the cost of losing their vessels. Angd certainly

not at the cost of losing their lives, While they may have been ready to use

fire2rms in certain cases, still the Customs officers intercepting them tried.io

P .
set up the interceptions in such a way to free them from that temptation,.
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ARUGCH:  ¥=mumxa® Value of codebresking in detecting crime..
/" . (3 k3 a .
BORWN: i In all this operation of course it was vexry important to have intercept for

geveral reasons, or at least for two reasons. One was to know when and where

-

an attempt at viclation would be made. And a second reason was to use as
_evidence after detecoion:zAnd of course it should be pointed out that in this
commection you don't ha;thhe problem of when you're intercepting a private
televhone conversation today, or monitoring a man's conversation whizkyxm®
which the courts might look on with disfavour; the man who communicates with

shore by ship-to=-shore radio is broadcasting to the world %o hear and if

the world can tell what he's saying and has Mrs. Friedman to help him tell what

he's saying, this is just his hard luck.
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TAXE 2

IKT, Start off with the statement about your husband being
"a genius, and then going on to talk about what makes a good

codebreaker,

MRS, F. Well, my husband can I think, only be explainsd by
the word genius. Next to his passionate love of his countiry,

the ruling precept of %his life was Francis Bacon's dictum,

knowledge is power. He had given some scientific analysis which

were far out of the ordinary. Professor Manly of the
of

University of Chicago, said k(& him right after world war one,

that in thirty years close asscciation with leading men of
science, he had never if ever, seen one who's powers for
scientific analysis egualled those of William Freedman. Code
breaking, you say, what makes a code breaker, well you hsve io
be a little bit of everything, you have to be a psychologist
you have to be able to place yourself in the other situation,
imagination in the sense of imagining what would be going on
at a given time. You have to have persistsnts beyond

déscription, and, well those are the qualities of determination

and persistents that only of course are the result of a great
great compelling interest, And when my husband met up, if I
may use an American expression, with cryptology he seemed to
have found his genius, his genius lay thers. The rest c¢f us
had to learn it by process of prognosis, but he unmistakeably
quickly and directly went to thse right conclusions. Many
times when the suthorities all over the world would say there
aré certain systems or a certain machine was incypherable, he.
proved that not to be the truth, and he alone solved time alter
fime those cystemq or machines, One of those was the 8 TNT
double key tape printing telegraph cypher, another was the
Peaburn machine, and anether was the ITNT printing taleg?aph.
g - cypher, and another was the Pletts device which the British had
-1 -
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developed from Sir Charles Wheatstone's invention of an
eccentric double disc cypher, which the British thought was
indecypherable, and were going to put it to use on the Western
Front. The British said it was indecypherable, the French said
it was indecypherable, the Cypher Bureau in Washington said it
was indecyphérable. Five very short test messages, not at all

a representative test of the amount of g traffic that would have
been in actual use on a given day on the Western Front, a very
tiny portion of that, and yet he solved thé cypher messages,
based on the Plett devices in less than two hours, and the
messages were cabled baék to Great Britain within that {time.
Well, from then on you can imagine thét he went from one thing
to another, and the story of his life was one of brilliant and
almost unprecedented success, but it was in a secret field whers,
and he could not receive the satisfaction and acclaim that would
come to anyone in a field less secret than this.

Now let us see, did you have another question.

INT. We talked last night about what your husband camehome ons

night and said to you, now could you tell us about that,

MRS P, Yes, you asked about if I ever knew anything about my
husband and his work on the Purple Machine. The only time, and
of course at that time, the time I'm going to describe now,
there was no such word as purple, it was not known by any
specific name, My husband came home one evening and told me
that Major General Moburn, the Chief Security Officer, had
called him in that day, and told him, directed him to take
charge of a small group of people who had been working on
the Japanese diplomatic cypher for some two or three months
and had not made any progress. General Moburn directed my
husband to take charge of thaf group and do that to the

exclusion of everything elsey work on that cypher. That is

-the only time my husband ever mentioned what we now speak of

as the Purple Cypher, to me. He never even mentioned it when

-2 =



success came, as I read now, and I ¥now that there was that
day of success eventually, he didn't even mention it then.
To me that seems astonishing, of course I knew he was under
great strain, it was obvious. He was not sleeping, he was
up until the wee small hours of the morning, and he used to
make club sandwiches at one or two A.m., when he would relax
and make Jests and carry on an ordinary conversation for a
short time, but he never told me anything about the Purple
Cypher, I had no idea what a magic machine, which was buiit
to automatically decypher the messages, I have no idea what it
looked like, it was never described to me.

I

INT. Carry on this is fine. Interruption.



ROLL 2 - continuation of Tape i

TAKE 3

MRS F. My husband always denied that he alone was responsible
for the solution, he always said I led the group, nothing as

cemplicated as that is ever done by a single man working alone.

INT, He needed to succeed,

MRS, P. Yes, he had a great compulsion to succeed. I think that
no I can't describe % any circumstances, I can't think of any

circumstances that have ever stopped him from pursueing a given

test, until its successful completion.
INT. The method of attack differs.

¥MRS. F. The method of attack in a problem does differ very much.
Sometimes in simpler systems one can make assumptions ef plain
text, plain language. But in most of the more complicated
cyphers, and the machine cyphers particularly, you don't deal
with plain text at all, you deal with statistical elements, and
the index of coincidence. By the way, did you ever, in your
reading, learn that my husband wrote when he was only
twenty-eight years old, a dissitation explaining a solution of
his, but the paper that he wrote was called 'The Index of
Coincidence', and that has been said, by experts, to have
started all of the great complex, ifficult, and frightfully
involved types of attack on these systems that used millions

and billions of combinations in producing the cypher text.
INT. What's the ultimate validity of a solution.

MRS F. The ultimate validity-'of a solution is that two people

completely knowledgeable of what they are doing, working

S



entirely separately, must come to the ssme answer.
INT. Your husband®™s was the last of the great geniuses.

MRS F, I think that my husband was probably the last of the
great geniuses who worked with pencil and paper. Before he
retired from his profession, the matter had become a lifeless,
feelingless, matter of punching cards, stuffing machines,
getting answers from machines, has hecome a fragmented operaticrn
so that no one in my estimation; no one every gets the real
feel of solving a systém, because it's sc fragmented, the attack
upon it I mean, is so fragmented and éealt out like
sub-contracts, here and there to other persons, that no one
person gets the feel, or thrill of the great success that

my husband did, in his earlier dayse.

INT. He was a very unselfish man, and had great influence on

children and other people.

MRS, F., I would like to say something about his personal
qualities. He was a man who loved people, he even loved
children, and was very understanding of children. He had an

influence on the life of children, many of them have never

n

forgotten, and I still get letters from them, with expression
of gratitude for how he had awakened them to this or that,
and the great tests of their ability to think, and had come
to their mastery of what he had shown them when thsy were
children. And, then too, he Was?very symeathetic person,

he understood everybodies troubles, and everybody used to go
to him with their troubles, even in the days afier NSi was
formed, that tremendous organisstion, he still left his door
open, and his mind free to pepmit anyone who was bothered by
‘a pérsonal problem of any sort, to talk .to him, aﬁd he did it.

I have had many many beautiful tributes from these children

)

who have grown up, from his students and colleagues, its almost

{

unbelievable, the tributes that have been paid to his personal

- 5 =



influence on others, as well as his great analytical powers,

and success in the science field,

INT, Thank you very much.






